Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:28 AM
To: 'Culin,Lisa,OAKLAND,Corporate Services'
Cc: Luster, Sean,OAKLAND,Operations
Subject: RE: Request Form RP Agents Authorized
Lisa,
Thank you for claiming your site. You are now in compliance with ACEH’s request to claim the site.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Culin,Lisa,OAKLAND,Corporate Services [mailto:Lisa.Culin@us.nestle.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:45 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Luster, Sean,OAKLAND,Operations

Subject: FW: Request Form RP Agents Authorized

Dear Barbara,

Per Hamid’s message below, | believe we are now in compliance with ACEH’s directives to claim the Nestle Dreyers site
at 5929 College Avenue in the State’s GeoTracker database.

Please confirm we’re in compliance by email and I'll place it in the file.
Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,
Lisa
(510) 450 4623

From: Hamid Foolad [mailto:hfoolad@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 3:43 PM

To: Culin,Lisa,OAKLAND,Corporate Services

Subject: Re: Authorization Request Form RP Agents

Hello Lisa,
I processed your request, so your "Claiming" process is now completed.
Regards

Hamid Foolad

Environmental Scientist

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Quality

UST Program Support Unit

ph: (916) 341-5791

>>> "Culin,Lisa, OAKLAND,Corporate Services" <Lisa.Culin@us.nestle.com> 3/24/2011 3:14 PM >>>

Dear Hamid,

Please find attached request for authorization at RP agent. | will check GeoTracker site again early next week to see that
process has been completed.




Thank you,
Lisa



